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REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR9209512  2024-04-02 11:28:34

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Not Ordered / Duplicated
Customer Name: ULTRA LIQUORS UMBILO

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-03-26 Doc.Ref: UPL - IN109298 GRV: Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R 0
tock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QTY
FG CD-033 Strongbow Gold cider 24 x 330ml NRB cs 24 x 330ml W2 Not Ordered / Dupl
FG CD-0«9 Strangbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 330ml NRB ( CS 24 x 330m! W2 Not Ordered / Dupl
=G CD-048 Strongbow Redberry Can 4 x 6 x 440ML cs 24 x 440ML W2 Not Ordered / Dupl 2

w
o

Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL - IN109298 SIGNAL HILL (3 Product Type)

Authorized by:
[date]




From: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:58 AM
To: =diris Khan <ediris@Irsa.co.za>; Ndumiso Mpofana <ndum|so@lrsa co.za>; Minenhle Shange <minenhle@irsa co.za>
Cc: Sehwyn Kok <selwyn@Irsa.co.za>; Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@Irsa.co.za>; william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com
Subject: FW. Ultra umbilo C8315 wrong order.

T ~ichimb Road, Westmead, 3610

From: William Nokana <william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:55 AM

To: \Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: Re: Ultra umbilo C8315 wrong order.

rtached
William Nokana

Qistribution Supervisor
-27 (072977 2718
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$. i omge  Bavar
S ¥ davaria
Rt  Tevils Peals ?W/W =

KIX

“one?,

From: William Nokana <william.nokana@signathillproducts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:23 AM

o: \Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Fw: Ultra umbilo C8315 wrong order.

-

Hi Wikus

.2ase assist
William Nokana
Jistribution Supervisor
-2740)72977 2718
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From: Customer Care <customercare@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Thembekani Memela <ThembekaniM@signalhillproducts.com>; Chandre Adams
<ispatchi@signalhillproducts.com>; William Nokana <william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com>; Customer Care
~lustomercare@signalhillproducts.com>

Subject: RE: Ultra umbilo C8315 wrong order.

Withiam

Zanvou please follow up with LR when they will uplift?




Signal Hill Products (Ply) Ltd

. 166 Gunners Circle Rnhfnnco No.: ‘“:"}"
» Epping 1 Date: :
Cape Town, WC, 7460 Duc Date: sok
Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490 Customer ID: 83
Waeb: http:iivww.signalhillproducts.com Curroncy: Tas
Uitra Liguors - Umbilo Rd R © 0 sHPVAT T LRSAM ’
180 Unrtilo Rd. Bulwer, Durban Ultra Liquors - Umbilo Rd
Durvan KIN 4001 160 Umbilo Rd, Bulwer, Durban
SQUTH AFRICA Durban KZN 4001
Q217974340 SOUTH AFRICA
0312023318
FQOEEEHG08312 © U 1%30 days from invoice. T . ’
so 50097416 i " 55118948 T T Tho0z000005312
ingbaw Gold Cidor - 24 » 330mINRE 3.0000 "CASE T 283.8600 T, R TX 2=
2w Rod Barnas Cdar - 24 x 420ml 20.6000 CASE 313.9000 3% 188 3+ €I85 %
~ Red Berries Cider - 24 x 230mi 33.0000 CASE 283.6600 3% 28102 3 23d s
/// i
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/ (i Naviva @t d1(0%)ay
e TV DPBC Packed By.
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y ] s Cust Recevod By: ) ¥ ) 31\ 4
Do Siznature \_ . - DPBC Checked By.
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e Cust S namrg‘ e ) ( [
ust Signat S, . s
futa Reg } & [ i /"_ C' Dato. | l" ey ¢ "-‘ {
S L 960 . .

Sales Total:
Tax Total: 283
Total (ZAR): 1843233
Stangar Bank -~ Account name: Signal il Praciucts (Ply) Lid - Account number: 000895466 — Branch codo. 000205
Company Req 2013/035584/07 — Company VAT: 4460259833 -~ Customs Code. 21127081

P egse cote (nat deposit tems are exclused from eary setiloment discounts.

. St Cones

Bavaria

; el optiler
B QD wx §

Poge 1

b

A SRR B NS R o



LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

( STOCK RETURN / REQUEST FOR CREDIT) N? 0030

To be completed on receipt of goods from Produ:75, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME \(U/S }

| HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

| LOAD SHEET No: F958S - VEHICLE REG No: | f7¢_ ey £5
CUSTOMER DATERECENVED | 72 3 202
UPLIFTNOTE \
C Uni
DESCRIPTION RECEWED | o ceived | Received REMARRS
/Cases |\ Units | Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO.
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PALET CONTROL: GKN BLUE  #1

OTHER
TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

HECKED ON RECEIPT BY: 40\ HA ‘{Yl\/ DRIVER:

TIME COMPLETED: PAGE} e .. PAGE;

Eagle Staticners O3 2332100
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Epping
166 Gunners Circle

Epping 1 Order No.: CN073819

i - g;‘pe T‘l‘g;' (\6\;%’17383 50 Order Date: 28/03/2024
- il one: . . o
Web: http://www.signalhillproducts.com Flslivery Dale: SOR024

Customer ID: C8315

Currency: ZAR

ENAL HILL PRODUCTS

o
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Ultra Liquors - Umbilo Rd Ultra Liquors - Umbilo Rd

160 Umbilo Rd, Bulwer, Durban 160 Umbilo Rd, Bulwer, Durban
Durban KZN 4001 Durban KZN 4001

SQOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA

- orders@signalhillproducts.com

(]

Liquor Runners SA - Mechanised

FG n 20. 313.9000
CAN (4.5% ALCNOL)
FG CD-049: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 330ml 33.0000 CASE 283.8600 3% 9,086.36
NRB (4.5% ALC/VOL)
FG CD-053: Strongbow Gold Cider - 24 x 330ml NRB 3.0000 CASE 283.8600 3% 826.03
(4.5% ALC/VOL)
PLEASE NOTE: The Total Weight (KG) : 684.880000 Sales Total: 16,002.05
quantity delivered will be Freight & Misc.: 0.00
subject to stock availability. Total Volume (L) :496.320000
Shipment confirmation to Less Discount: 0.00
follow. Tax Total: 2,400.31
Total (ZAR): 18,402.38
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